HISTORY OF THE WOMAN'S ARCHITECTURAL CLUB

CHICAGD CHAPTER




I 1921 s nows item bearing the fellewing
nesdlines was published in & Chicago nevwspaper:=
"Only Girl Architect Lonely: Wanted~ To mset all
of the women architects in Chicago to fora & club."
Inspired by thie & swall group of women draftemsn
met with Elizebeth Martini, ouly women architect
in Illinole at that tiwe, end forwed a club knowa
ss the Chlocage Womens Drafting Cludb, Included in
thie group wers wowen deing or studying architeot~
- urel snd engineering drefting, erchitectural remder-
ing snd pstemt drawing. This orgenizetion centin-
usd intermuptedly fer iLwe years, meeting at the
office of Miss Martini, until it fell te pleces dus
te the lack of mutual interest smeng the zesbers,

When plans wers being mede in 1927 fer the
first Uomen's Werld Fedr, a large sacunt of space
wee givenm fer the use of wemen' in scionce snd the
. 8llied arts with Dr. Vide Latham ix charge., A part
of the specs vwes offered te ke vessn architects
tareugh Miss Juliet Peddls, This was in Marek ,
twe menths befere the epening ef the Feir. Miss
Peddle quiekly get im teuech with the fen women
whe were kmewn %o be deing srchitectmral werk and
plens were diseussed. Ne orgamizstion was sttempled
st this time but every effort wee made to eollest ar
mush saterial es possible for sn exhibitiom. When
the Fair took pleaee, the wowen architests hed a small
but sxtremely imteresting exhibit om one side of the
booth given to sciense snd the allied arts.

In Ostober of the same year, & perasnent
organizetion kuown ss the Women's Arshitestural Qlub
Ohieago Chapter vwas forsed with mine eharter members,
Wosen oligible to mexbership were esrshitassts, erghi-
testursl draftsmen, srehitesturel studeats, architec-
tural readersrs aund landsespe arshitests st the die-
eretion of the menbership somaittes,



This elud was then and 1s now eo far as iV 1e
poesidble to aseertain, the only orgenizstion
of women architeects in the Uaited States.

One of She first offiecial mets of the
newly formed eludb was to sleet Dr, Vide Latheaam
%0 honorsry mesbership in recogaition of her
instrumentality im orgsnizing the womem erehitwets,

The immedliste meed of the new glub wes
mombere but due to the cometitutiensl require~
zeats & large mumber of mew menbors was iupossisle.
However, withia 2 yesr prastically every woman
doing any soert of arohitectursl work was esmrslled
&y & momber,

In 1928, et the seecond Weman's World Fair,
the Women's Arehiteetural Cludb was givem a smsll
booth by the seience smd allied arte group and hsd
& vory fine exhibitien imeluding drawings,phote~
graphs of sxseuted werk, renderings, = woed sarving
of am Englisk Chapel and « Medel Nuresry. A festurs
of this exhibit was & group of phetegraphs of the
drawings sndmedels of the Shakespesrs Memorisl
Theatre which was wonm in competition by Miass
Elizabeth Seott of Lomdon,England, Who st that tise
beeame the second” honorsry member of the slubd.

Realizing thet sn organizstion firaly init
together is the foundetion of every club, the
Woman'e Arobitectural Olub devoted the years fros
1929 to 1931 to the work of organizatien, Keeping
in sind the purpose of the club * To further the
interests of women in Architecturs, " mcnthly
meetings coneisting of a dinner followed by a
speaksr were held during the winter monthe. After
the annuan pienic of the elub at the hose of
Elizabeth Kisball Nedved in Glencoe in June,
meetings were suspended umtil Septomber,



Bi-meunthly meetings were held througheut
the summer of 1952 in the form ef sketching trips,
Trips te ths Wilamette Yeatoh Herdor, the Dunes of
Indisne, Century ef Pregress and the mnnusl picaic
st Glencee wesre among the interesting ones taken.

A this time the most important charge in
the constitution was made pertaining to membership
in the club, Thie change provided for three classes
of membership,viz: active associate and non-residents
which made possible an inorease in membersiip which
was taken adventage of imuediately. The membership
of the club now totals thirty-three, being divided
es follows: active members, fourteen; essscciate
menbers,ten; non-resident, nine,

The elub wae now in & positom to undertake
the renting of permenent quarters. After = great
deal of careful coasideration the Arshitests Olub

of Chicago locsted at 18th 8t. smd Prairie ave.,

was selected as the most suitable place for the
Club home. The Arehiteets Olub is 0 be the offieisl
herdquarters for sll arehitects visiting Chicago
during the Century of Progress snd through their
loextion in the same building the Womsn's Arehitec-
tursl Club hopes to be eble to weleome all women
Architeets who may visit Chicago at that time.

The mejor teask underteken for 1833 1s the
fponsoring of sn Intsraetionsl Exhibition of the
work of womem im Arehitecture and the sllied srts
to take place in Chiesgo during the OCentury of
Progrese. With this in view, women arghitests both
in tkis souatry snd abrosd have beem sppresched on
the questions of asm-resident momberskip snd con-
tributions for the exhibitieme. To date the respence
hes been wide sad eathusiastic. At firet it wes
baought that the Club hesdquarters in the Architest's
Olub whieh 1e withim & few blooks of the grounds of
the Century of Progress would be the idesl loeation
for this but at the presemt time it seems poseible to
Errange space for the exhibitiom withim the bounds
of the Expoeition itself,



In 1932 the oclub was firaly established and
reasdy to start on & more progressive program. Its
ssubership of fourteen included all of the registered
wonen architeots in Illinols, =ll women draftsnen
in Chicago mnd the suburbds, seversl architectural
students and. renderers and a landscaps architect,
The meetings were incressed to two sach month. One
held on the first Tueeday was devoted to the etudy
" An Ideal ‘Americen Commmnity " and held through
the kindness of Mr, Charles Morgem in hie studio
o= the thirty-third floor ef 333 No. Michigsn Ave.

The secend mesting held later in the menth
consisted of a dinner followed Dy & speaker, These
dinners wers open te the public and wers well and
suthusiasticelly sttended. Aweng the speakess
presentod that year were, Mr. Charles Morgsm, bir.
A. C. Webb, Dr. A, Mertinez Delgzado, Consul from
Columbia, snd Mr. Hawilton of ths firs of Hemilton,
Fellows and Nedved.

dn Mey, 1932, at the offices of Hamilton,
Fellows and Nedved on Tower Court, was held the
Tirst annuel exhibition of the Woman's Architsctural
Club, The panmlled wells of the exhibition room
formed e perfect background for the sxhibits while
the tes teble in the bey at the end of the room
completed the picture. Two rooms and the stair hall
¥ors required for the sxhibition whiech insluded
Sesux Aris problems by Allesn Anderason snd HAry Ann
Crewford; Pencil skotoches by Mary Amn Crawford,
Jullet Peddle and Helen Brown; Xoseic Boxes end
P eaels by Kergsret Pairmen; Metal 3ird Cage, Book
Cese and ornsments by Catherine Furlong; Water
Colors by Elizsbeth Kimball Nedved, Margaret
Fairmen and Mabel Wheslocky Phctozrephs of com-
pleted dulldings and architectural renderings by
Ruth Perkins,3erthe Whitmeu,Mabel Wheslock and
Elizebeth Kimball Nedved: lodel snd Plans of ¢
Modern House by Betty Weber; Blue Prints of Regi-
dences Ly Bertha Whitmen end Ruth Perkins; snd a
ezd Carvlsg of a Church by Jean Hetheringten,



During the wimter of 1952~33 the following
were smong the several very interesting and prom-
inent speskers pressnted by the Wonexn's Architeet-
ursl Club: Mre. Anite Willetts Burnham oa " Arouad
the world om e pemny®: Thonas Tellmadge on * The
Restorstion of Williamsburg®: amd Theodors Hoffmeister
on ' Modera Arshiteeture.®



Mrs. Bertha v, Whitman
2656 Lincolnwood Drive
Evanston, Illinois 60201



And so a woman took the prize 398, See BuR
For her design in architecture. .

A World’s Fair building will arise Sumbam Likrery
To do her honor, I conjecture. Pamph

Thus woman’s work takes on new features;
They always were designing creatures.

So spoke Judge in 1892 when Miss Lois Howe, an
M. 1. T. architectural graduate, was awarded first prize for
her design in competition of the Woman’s Building erected
for the World’s Columbian Exposition of 1893.

The world moves. Today it is announced that Georgina
Pope Yeatman is appointed Director of City Architecture
in Philadelphia in the cabinet of the mayor. Miss Yeatman
will deal with housing, zoning and city planning for her
city. She holds the degree of B. A. from the U. of P. and
B.S. in architecture from M. I. T. She has studied archi-
tecture abroad and in a Philadelphia office. The lady flies
her own plane and is a polo player. She holds member-
ships in no less than seven clubs and art associations.

The Women’s Architectural Club of Chicago will feel
encouraged by this advancement of a member of their sex.



